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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR WASTE
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20665

January 14, 1994

MEMORANDUM FOR: John C. Hoyle
Advisory Committee Management Officer
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
SUBJECT: REPORT ON CLOSED MEETINGS OF THE ADVISORY

COMMITTEE ON NUCLEAR WASTE

In accordance with 10 CFR Part 7.17(b) (¢), "Reports Required for
Advisory Committees," this is to advise you that the Advisory
Committee on Nuclear Waste held the following meetings since our
last report on October 26, 1993.

Meeting Hours in
Number Meeting Dates Subiject Close essi
58th October 27-28, 1993 Appointment of Members 0.20
59th December 13, 1993 [No Closed Session]

60th December 20, 1993 [No Closed Session]

The 58th ACNW meeting was closed to review the qualifications of
potential candidates for nomination to ACNW membership and to
discuss internal organizational and personnel matters with the ACNW :
Executive Director. This portion was closed to public attendance
pursuant to 5 U.8.C. 552b(c)(6) to discuss information of a
personal nature the release of which would constitute a clearly
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.

Copies of this report will be filed with the NRC Public Document
Room and the Library of Congress for public inspection and use.
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John T. Larkins

Executive Director, ACRS/ACNW
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